HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Insurance Advisory Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
January 27,2021
10:00 A.M.

Yia ZOOM Teleconference
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of October 2020

Financial Report (Vote)

Month of December 2020
Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

December Expenditures (vote)
Wellness

Staffing Changes

Learn to Live

Reinsurance Update

BCBS System Changes
Audit/COVID updates

Rx RFP

Revised Trust Agreement (vote)
FY 22 Rate Renewal 2022 (vote)

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — February 17, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — March 17, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Insurance Advisory Committee — April 21, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via Zoom

JS

JS

MK

JS

IS

JS

JS

JS

JS

JS

JS




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85292845334?pwd=QTI4MOJtR2VtNU44T1dMR3NOTOXxnUTO9

Meeting ID: 852 9284 5334

Passcode: 944107

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,852928453344#,,,,¥944107# US (Chicago)
+16465588656,,852928453344,,,,¥944107# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
Meeting ID: 852 9284 5334
Passcode: 944107
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcDgZka7wa

@




TO:

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

All Member Trust Units

Minutes of October 7, 2020

Insurance Advisory Committee
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rebecca Herzog
Lisa Blackmer
Meg McWherter
Barbara Hancock
Russ Kaubris
Joan Zuzgo
Cheryl Clark
Sues’ Anne Jason
Barbara Miller
Michelle Hill
Beth Gilgun

OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph Shea

Michele Komosa
Donna Whiteley

CALL TO ORDER

Catherine Levreault
Donna Foglio
Leann Fanion
Richard Carmignani Jr.
Deborah Kuhn
Sharon Strzegowski
Megan Young
Janice Boudreau
Michael Sullivan
Stephanie Douglas
Lynn Sibley

Karen Karowski
Matt Sussman
Mildred Colon

Lisa Banner

Kathe Warden

Jan Warner
Jennifer Eichorn
Maureen Humphrey
Linda Blodgett
Melissa Murphy
Angelina Bragdon
Jennifer Day

Eileen Tela

Cynthia Smith
Mary Houle
Lynn Dyer

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

A roll call of all those present on the conference was taken to determine a quorum.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. with a quorum present of

67.58% of the weighted vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the minutes of July 15, 2020 be approved by unanimous

consent, all were in favor.

Page 1 of 4




FINANCIAL REPORT

Month of August 2020

Karen Karowski presented the Financial Report showing a starting cash balance for August of
$7,543,699.71 with a total monthly income of $5,742,056.90. The monthly expenses totaled
$3,507,371.67 leaving a total net monthly income of $2,234,685.23. The accounts receivable
balance was $980,431.98 which if paid on time would have left us with a balance of
$40,226,072.79.

Investments and CD’s for August 2020

Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $11,479,956.69 with a market
change of $351,290.62 leaving a total of $11,831,247.31. Karen also reported a starting balance
in CD’s of $13,035,071.54, with interest earned of $17,776.44, leaving a balance of
$13,052,847.98.

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the financial report be approved by unanimous consent,
all were in favor.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

e Webinars - To date there have been 9 webinars and 2 virtual cooking demos offered thru
Wellness Concepts. The last 3 webinars are still available for viewing (up to 30 days
later).

e Fall Challenge - This ended in September with 163 active participants.

e Virtual Health Fair - BCBS will be hosting a virtual health fair for 5 days in late
winter/early spring. They will have 3 live main stage sessions and breakout exhibit
booths. More information to come as the details are still being worked out.

¢ Flu Shot Clinies - These are no longer offered on site thru BCBS. If a unit is interested,
they can independently reach out to Walgreens to host an onsite clinic if they have 25 or
more participants.

* Wellness Incentives - Michele got a legal opinion regarding if rewarding members with
gift cards or fit bits valued at more than $50 was a conflict of interest. The legal opinion
stated it is not a conflict of interest for members as the promotion is run thru the
employer offered health plan and the reward is for positive action.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

SEPTEMBER EXPENDITURES
Joe provided a spreadsheet of all the expenditures for the month of September for review.

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the list of September expenditures be approved by
unanimous consent, all were in favor.

AMERICAN FIDELITY
Matt Sussman from American Fidelity gave a short introductory presentation. Matt has replaced

the former Rich Datz. Anyone with questions or requests for more information can contact Matt
directly at American Fidelity, 800-654-8489 ext 2667.

'

' Page 2 of 4




REVISED TRUST AGREEMENT

Joe presented the Executive Committee recommended revised Trust Agreement. Joe stated the
previous agreement was in place over 20 years ago. This revised agreement was to remove all
HCOG references and streamline the Trust operations. Joe would like all IAC member units to
review and will eventually request all units sign the new contract.

MEDEX 2 W/ PDP 2021 RATE

Joe explained the claims for the Medex plan have been trending well and remain stable. Joe
stated the Executive Committee voted to recommend a decrease to the Medex 2021 rate of 3%,
making the premium $327.00 monthly. Joe also stated the Federal Government made some PDP
formulary changes. The Trust office will be preparing a mailing to all current Medex members
notifying them of the new rates and PDP formulary changes. It's the unit's responsibility to send
open enrollment notifications to all those eligible for Medex that are not currently enrolled.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Rich Carmignani Jr, it was voted to accept the
EC recommendation to decrease the Medex 2021 premium rate by 3% to $327.00 monthly. This
was followed by a roll call vote with all in favor.

RX DISCOUNTING NEGOTIATIONS

Joe stated our current RX discount contract with BCBS will expire in March 2021. John Garrish
is currently working on negotiating a new contract to begin April 2021. This new contract will
include negotiating tier 3 drugs as well which account for 65% of the Trust's expenses annually.
Over the last 3 years, we've saved $8.7 million having this put in place.

COVID UPDATE
Joe stated BCBS provided a report showing the Trust has incurred a little over $1 million in
Covid related claims thru July.

AUDIT
Joe stated the auditors were in the Trust office for one day at the end of August to perform the
FY20 audit. Joe hopes to have the draft results soon.

ADMINISTRATIVE

Joe stated the Trust has seen an influx of information not being submitted on time, especially
requests for members retiring who need to change to Medex. The Trust has made many
exceptions for processing these late and the EC has seen many appeals from units and members
with other various requests that have been denied by the Trust office. Joe stressed the
importance of units and members following Trust policies and procedures more closely as no
further exceptions will be made. Should units have questions, they can refer to the Trust's F AQ
or contact the Trust office for guidance. Joe also explained the fastest way for a member to
receive their Medicare parts A & B information is by applying online.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ELECTIONS

Joe stated all current Executive Committee members were up for reelection and asked if there
were any other nominations to be made. There were no other nominations on the floor. On a
motion by Rich Carmignani Jr, seconded by Lisa Banner, it was voted to accept all current
Executive Committee members as nominated to be reelected in their current positions. This was
followed by a roll call vote with all in favor.

(/{;j Page 3 of 4




Health and Dental Insurance Refunds

A unit member inquired if the health insurance was planning a refund of premiums as the dental
insurance did. Joe explained since the Trust is self-insured, the Executive Committee had
discussed how to proceed with this potential and they determined they would rather wait to see
how claims trend and possibly provide a lesser rate increase next year which would be more long
term instead of providing a minimal one time refund now. It was also stated that other groups
who received a premium refund have seen 9-15% annual increases which the Trust has not.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested to adjourn the meeting at 10:52 a.m. by unanimous consent,
all were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — November 18, 2020, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM

Executive Committee — December 16, 2020, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — January 20, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 27, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM

@ Page 4 of 4




6€'869'T 90T60FT  8E'065'T T6'T€9'C €9°€8ETT  TTOTLT 00°00£°LL 66'SL7L9 00°0S9¥0T Atejes-uoN |ejoL
= - S1500 J0910pUI "1OL
759°99¢€ 6C'Y9¢E 99°zee 76'98¢€ €9'€SE 8'89¢ 00°000°€ SE'6¥0°E 00°000% SALMUN | esis
00000 7S°€0¢ 00°000°E JLVLS 4O LNO/NIT3AVYL | OLS
00°00S = 00005 ONINIVYL | ozes
@ = S3INOHdINL [ obes
00T 00'0SL°T 00'v85'T 00°05Z°T SGNOEALIANS | 08L9
18201 S6vee cLLT 6671y 69°08 v8'vLT "ddNs 430 % ANINOILYLS | ozps
00s 0068 00°000°sT 80°€99°9T 00°000°SZ SSINTIIWSLNVYHO INW | 0ges
¥8'792'C 86°'SE VANIY ¥3LIN 3OVISOd | S8
TT'6T 00°00S°€ 68'L0TC 00°005‘€ (sdwess) 30V1s0d [ ozvs
23 - 00°00T SHO08/SOVINNIJYASMAN | 0sss
00°00L ¥8'LSS 00°005 S3SNIdX3 oSN | ogse
00°000C L6'88€T 00°005C 1ddNS ¥3LNdWOO 2 301440 | 0zps
86'8 8S'TT 00009 6’695 00°00S S$3ddNS Q004 | 08vS
00°005°S VIR Tadrd 00'009°s L3NYIINVINONJIT3L | OveS
00°000°0T 00°006 00°000'S T8'SSSEC 00'000°CE oI Ozes
00'00S°ZT = 00°000°ZT (wpny) SIOINYIS INOD WAV | S08S
00002°T 00°001 00'00ZT Buptizd
00°0€27‘T 00'0€2'T 00°0€T'T 000€2T 00'0€T'T 00°0€TT 00°0SY'ST 00°09LVT 00°000'ST By
- - (4d8S4) SIDINYIS "LNOO QY | 00ES
02/0€/9-61/1/L 4X3 AHVIVS NON
pajebpng SW3LI HA02
0202A4 13oang (W31l
06'7Cv'8Y €9'VCL'EE  STTIYLT Y6'9ET TV 69'0£8'6C  TE'T6ELTT 00'028'68% T¥'206'S91 00'568'89% SLENIS? STOYM 101
- - XVLSNIHLTYSH dWann | esis
0899 0r'8¢ [6)74:14 0'8¢ 0t'8¢ 00'0ze vevee 00°'0ce FONVENSNIZAT |- ggle
r'v8s’9 87’89ty [43114%4 87'89tY 87'89Cv or'Tve'y 00'00SCy 0T'TE9SS 00°000°0Y FONVHUNSNIHLIVAH [ #815
= = dV3 '904d LSSV 'dW3 | 6815
00°£0T°L6 00°000'86 €£°859°/8 0000088 13¥ AHOLNEIMINOD | I8l8
- = 00°000°s (p10) XvLaaw [ 9815
= = (2o0) voud | ey
= - WS IIAOTING dW3L | 0zIS
& - N3N0 | ogls
00'000% = 00°S/S ALIAFONOT | svis
89'18LTY S6°LTV'6C  €8°/95°€T 9T°078'9¢€ TOVES'ST  TTEV09C 00°000'S¥E €8T TTE 00°000°s€€ AUVIVS | ablg
Jaquisde@ | JequsAoN 1890320 Jequiaydag 3snbny Ainp 0€-9/1-L 0¢-9/1-2 02/0€/9-6L/L/L I4IN3E '8 STOVM
pajebpng QLA ienoy | psjebpng SINLl | 3009
1202-Ad 0202-Ad 020CAd 13oang | wau

(120Z ‘0€ aunr 01 0Z0Z ‘L AINF) STSNIJXT ONILYHIJO 0202 JVIA TVOSIH

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FJIHSJINVH




&
67°966'TS 69¥95°0S  €9'/SE'TE S89L6'Sy  8LTYL'SF  TYETITET  00°076'76S 98'LvY'69S | 00°60'L9 || sv.iol |
00'S/8°T 006V 00'SS6'T 00'807°C 9v'8¢SL  80'TLS'E 00°00%'L¢T 9°6909¢ 000050 SNISS300d VL LOL
00'5/8°T 00'6v.'C  00'SS6'T 00807°C 9'8TSL  80'TZS'E 00°00%'9¢ 89°588'6¢ 00°000°8T ~+/NY3S HOIL 2 J0Md O8IV | 0063

00°S/8y 00°000C $0d dOLY$30 | 0385
00°000°‘T 8/°80€°T 00°00S $311ddNS ¥3LNdWOD |  0zrs
b = FHUVMLIOS ¥ILNDWOD | 0zrs
= = 00°000°07 FUVMAYVH 33LNdWOD | 0009

| oeen-s 0€-9/L-L  |0Z/0S/9-6L/LIL Ll
pajebpng alAeny | psjebpng SW3LI 309
| reozad 0202-Ad 0202ZAd 139ang |Wall




0L'Z22'€09°,L | LG/98'¥8S°L | ZTL'2GB'0€9'Q | €1'G89'VC0'0L | ¥6'¥8E'8LL'G | LL'BBY'EYS'. | 89°/9€T/EY | £8'€06'L69'0 | 28'89L'SLl'S | Z¥Sheb08'9 | #2/8L'€€2'9 | 2L 9¥E 29SS L JONVIVE ATHLNOW ONION
sjusunsnipy
01°/T2'¢09°L | /G£98'¥8S°.L | TL'/S6'0£9'9 | €/'S89'¥C0'0) | ¥6'¥8E'8LL'6 | LL66O'EVS' . | 89L9€'TLEY | €9°€06'L59'0 | 28'89L'ELL'S | Lv'SP8'¥089 | ¥./8l'€€29 | 2L 9vEc9s L soueleg ysed

JONVIVE
£€5°65¢'8) St'016'€56 (Le'gzl'eee’e) | 6¥'00€'9¥C €2'689'vez'z | cozee' L' |(SL'9es'6l2'?) | LO'GEL'8EE (59'9/9'160°L) | €27259°1L25 (8e'851'621L°L) | 61'925'055 SNODNI ATHLNOW L3N V10|
[TPSY' LSS | €6°£G6'GEL'S | LL00LP99'S | ZELVS'EOV'S | L9LZE'0S'€ | ¥SLB0'L09'S | 86'60L'60S'S | ¥1'822'9009'c | 1L2Z12'699'G | 15991°G99°C | $2'95£'615'9 | £0'£59°G99°G SASNIAXI ATHLNOW ¥LOL
62'966'LS 69'795'05 €6/6¢€'Le 68'9/8'GY 8.2Zv/L'ey z9€e9'tel 6Y'GeT e 76'6/6'/€ GE'L08'SY 1£'660'LE 16°0vE'9E 79°062'9¢ sasuadx3 Buesodo wun e30L
86°25V'TOV'S | ¥T'E6E'G89'S | 8L'EVL'TEY'S | LV'0LG'LGE'S | 68'829'8SY'E | TOLOV'VIY'S | 6vV.I8'YIY'S | 2TTSL'89S'Ss | 98°016'€29°'S | #1°/90'829°G €EGL0'E8Y'9 | 6E£29E'629'G Sasuadx3 ueld [ejoL
96'€TS OFY 88'058'vEY A4 8680 'GeY vl ovz'eer 81'1G1'65¥ o' yLy'sey Z0vyy'sy 80'815'0zZ¥ 09'6£5'0EY 9zZ'916'vZy ZLoLL'8Ly WOWIIRIS wite]D  *dx3 J2YO
Pled wniwald i s909
20uBUI/M ISNIpE UoSRY
(6L°269'€LT'2) S¥'90€'869 G.6L€'098 JuSuIRReS SHOE
(86'59€'05) 9ezye'ell 0,68L'6Z1L (Lo'6L8'671) ¥6'v.2'991 (92'€86'95) (16'6£8'52) (sz'862'L29) 8.°260'sC) ¥5'/22'STL zeBLY'STL lz'ese’ Ll (BBy® pul) soueInsuroy
00'00€'2£0°G | 00°00€'2Z0'S | 00°00€'CL0S | 00°00€'ZZ0'G | 00'00€'ZL0'S | 00°00€'2Z0'S | 00'00€'ZL0'S | 00°'00£'Z20'S | 00°00£'ZL0°S | 00°00€2Z0'S | 00'00£'2Z0'S | 00°00£2/0'G sodag wield
] (o1eWIySa) 3509 UWPY SEOT

SISNIdX3 ATHLNOW

08'€L8'CeS’'s | 8€'998'689'9 | O¥'2LE'0.2'C | L8/P8'6YO'S | 06'9G0'CPL'S | LG€2v'8L'8 | €8'¢/6'6TT'e | SL'COV'SPS'O | 9G°SE0'8/S' Y | vZ¥2e'9eT’9 | 98°/61'068'S | 226249129 JNOINI ATHLNOW TYLOL
PaJ031j0) WiniwRld ¥S SHO9
(00'005'666'2) SJusuSnIpY 10 SWoSU] WO
96'G¢/ cLreel 00'€68 80°8ve’l Z0vEE’lL v5'9/6 TT'¥66 ¥6'926 68°€lp') 108802 1€°926'1 G6°€61'C (Lawm) suodurysesoiul
¥82L0'2ES'G | 99'GEL'689'0 | OV'6.6'89C'S | €L'66F'8¥9'S | 88'22L'0VL'S | €OLbYL2L'8 | 196.6'82T'e | 1T9eS'YPS'O | £9195'9/6' Y | LL9eL'veT'9 | 6¥1L22'98E8'S | /2586'SL2O P3091j0D Winjwia.d 3oL

JINOONI ATHLNOW

25'/98'%8G'/$

Z1',56'0€9'9$

£/'G89'¥20'0L$

v6'8€'82.'6$

12'669'€¥S LS

89°L9€'TLE VS

€8'€06°169'9$

z8'891°cLL'G$

Ly'Gy8'v08°'9$

vl /8l'eeT'o$

zL'ope'zoe’L$

€6'618°1189%

9douejeg buipelg [ejol

syuauysnfpy

15°/98'v8S'/$

Z1'156'0€9'9%

£7'689'¥20'0L$

76'¥8€'8..'6$

1L'669'€pS LS

89°/9€'CLE VS

£€8'€06'159'0$

zg'sol'ell'ss

LY¥'S¥8'v08'9$

v, /8l'e€T'9%

ZL'obe'zoe'L$

€6°618°118'9%

2auejeq ysen buiuels

o3da

AON

100

1d43S

isnonv

Alnr

aNnr

AVIA

AdV

JVYIN

g34

NVr

SWaL

0202

1¥0d3d ISNIdXE ANV JINOINI

LSNYL FONVINSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




67'908'865

61'1/2'2€8'LY

S5 0ve'0CL'0V

€€ ¥G5'695 0F

6.2,0'9zT 0V

99°L6L LSV LE

12'625'25.'9¢

€6'v¥6'9€1'9¢E

€¥'c2l'8LG'se

G2'286'LLS Ve

L9'L6Y'65E'GE

60°9€T' LY 9

SIG2A1909Y SJUN0OY WM (2101,

8062299l | 252020/t | 00Vib'ees’l | €2/06°9SCL  86'LEV086 69°1L¥€'G18 18vzr1.9'c | 16'€6L°6E6 0/°/5v'195'L | zvegs'see 6005128 ¥E196'€S SIqeAR29Y SHnooay
0,989°0¥9C) | ¥L'/S¥'86z'ZL | ec'908'06 L)L | 2€ LI LEQ'LL | LeLpT LER L 69°956'6/ LL | 62°668°LLLLL | 00'L00'L96'0L | LL'G6+°0L9°0L | L€'685'C86'6 11'€82'vzZ0'LL | 62868615 L) 1eol
abuey 1oNE
95'622'2rE 18'059'208 (66+09'0vL)  |(66'58°661) 29°06Z°1GE 06'090'89¢€ 6. 68°0G ) €8'605'062 98°606°289  |(98°'€6L2v0'L) |(2o9SLi'sey)  [(BLOELLY) e
usodaq
¥ /68622l | ££°908°06%°LL | 2 LIFLEQ'LL | LELPT'LERLL | 699G6'6LY L) 6,.°668'LLL'LL | 00'1L00°L96'0L | Z1'G67'0.9'0) | LE£'685286'6 /1'€8/'v20°'LL | 62°868'615'LL | 86'820°19G' L1 SnjeA oliopiod
€9v/Z'ZLL'OL | 2€'818'/60'9L | ¥6°050'¥80'9) | 62°920°0£0'CL | 86'/¥8°TS0'EL ¥SLL0'Se0'sl | Lz'hzeZLo'sl | S0°9Z0'666'2) | #8'891°286'CL | L8°001'G96'CL | L6°0492v6'CL | 947L0'€C6'TL aosuejeg
Le'9SY vl g8e/9/'¢l G9vi6'El Le'8ezz'LL vy'9L.' L €€'062'/1 9l'g62'8l 12°.66'9) 16°19¢°/1 06'62¥'cC 1296561 8/'808°LC Jsatsqul
00'000'000'€ nsodeq
258192609 | ¥6°050'780'9L | 62°920°0,0'€) | 86°/#8'ZS0'CL | ¥5'LL0'GE0'EL | LT LZE LLO'EL G0'920'666'CL | ¥8'89¥'286'C) | £8°001'G96°C) | /6°0.92¥6'CL | 927.0'€26'CL | 86°592°106'CL $,do0
SJUSWIISAAU|
96'1L08'viY'y 96°'1L08'viv 'Y 96°L08'viv'y 96°L08'vi'y 96'1L08'v¥¥ 't 96'1L08'virv'y 96'1L08'vr¥ 'y 96°L08' Y'Y 96°L08'PPY'y | 96'L08'VHY'Y 96°L08'viY'y 96°L08' VI sysodag Jaquia [Ej0L
sysodaq
96108V’ v 96'L08'vr Y'Y 96°L08'PiY'y 96°L08' VY'Y 96°L08'vi¥'y 96'L08'viv'Y 96'L08' Vv 96°L08' VY'Y 96°L08'PPY'y | 96'L08'VRY'Y 96'L08'viY'y 96°L08'vry'y susodag Joquisly
96'LLE'LE 96°L1€'Le 96'Lle'LE 96'Lle'Le 96'LLg'LE 96'2le'LE 96°LLE"LE 96°Lle'Le 96°/1€'LE 96°LLe'LE AR A 96°L1e'LE 1=301
Sesusdxg
Swoou)
96'LLE'LE 96'LLE'LE 96'/LE'LE 96°LlE'Le 96°Lle'Le 96°/1€'LE 96'Lle'LE 96°Lle'LE 96°/1e'LE g6/1€'lE 96°LLE'LE 96'L1E'LE QW] YJIS '@ OBA pPaNINdJy|
90'€,0'v0l z.'50€'70L ¥2'266'701 Pl ¥Se'90L 99°0%0°'20} 11'200°20} 08'66€'801 2z00L'601) 86°110'601 gz'el¥'oLl 8/'6GL LLL 9lL'Ges'LLL lejol
81'29/1 8z Lov'L 0619’} 8z Lov'L 8z Lov'L 69/6¢'} 8L'S/y'L 8z Lov'L 8z'L9v'l 9z’ LoVl vL0Sh' L 8E LvY'L sasuadx3
25'625') 9LvLL = oLv.LL £8'667'L 9L VL. 25'6¥5'L 9/.'v.L 9L vLL 9Lv.IL Burpuny
2.'50€'v0l ¥2'266'v01 ¥1'¥5€'901 99°0¥0°'20) 11'200°20L 08'66¢'80} 2Z'001'60L 86°L10'601) oz'eLr'0LL 8/°6SL'LLL 91'Ge8'LLL 8/°/08'ZLL 'g's “ueg sakojduig }s0d
O3d AON 100 1d3S 1snonv Alnr aNnr AVIN Adv JVIN 934 NVl SanNnd
0zoz

UOIJBWLIOJU| JUSWIISOAU| PUY pund

1SNY1l IONVHNSNI dNOUO ALNNOD AMIHSJINVH




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR JANUARY 2021 PREMIUMS

~ JANUARY PREMIUMS NOT PAID

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020

TO AVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE

INVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:

January 6, 2021
CHESTER 13,252.22 1/4/2021
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 19,478.40 1/4/2021
DUDLEY 102,904.08 1/4/2021
GOSHEN 4,273.58 1/4/2021
HALDEY 170,246.22 1/4/12021
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SCH. DIST 216,322.13 1/4/2021
MIDDLEFIELD 3,925.84 LATE FEE ASSESSED
PLAINFIELD 8,586.08 1/4/2021
CHARLEMONT 7,970.50 1/4/2021
EASTHAMPTON 569,787.63 1/4/2021
SOUTH HADLEY 533,968.82 1/4/2021
WARWICK 11,709.58 1/5/2021
$ 1,662,425.08

(L




6€9 26£9 9.£9 £5€9 L1€9 zee9 s€€9 1SE9 €1€9 | v0e9 | v0e9 [ 10e9 | €1e9 | 9089 | osea | sueld |l - Tv.L01|

60S¢ 66t2 18v¢ 8Ly S9veT vove LShT (2% 9gte TZve g€eve | €tve | vIve | 8sove | o9seve sueld X3Q3N 1ejoL
69TT 79Tt 65T 0971 15T ¥SCT 7571 el SETT 1727 97T ¢eer | 0cer | 91er | voeT Aug eahojdwiz-4
ovet LETT wa 8171 vIeT 01zt S0TT ¥0TT 107T ¥6TT L6TT T6TT | v61T | ¢6IT 434 Auo sehojdwz-H

X3a3an
899 999 899 599 159 ¥59 659 659 SS9 759 059 €59 €99 6v9 59 sueld Odd 4%%H [eloL
89¢ 0L€ 0L€ 69¢ ¥9€ €9¢ S9¢ £9¢ 33 ¥S€ ¥SE LSE 8G¢ GG€ LS€ sueld Allwe [ejo
00¢ 96¢ 86¢ 967 £6¢ 16¢ 6T 962 €0€ 86¢ 96¢ 967 S6¢ 762 16T sue|d @ahojdwi3 ejo
ST StT T we ¥€T LET 8€T 8€T 334 (434 0€¢ T€T ¥eC 0€2 4 Odd 4 [ejoL
LTT 8z1 87T LTT vZI 9zt 9zt Y43 6TT 61T 611 0zt wt 6TT 1CT Awe4-4
81T LTT 91T STT 01T TIT 7ItT €TT 91T €TT II1T TIT T 11 v1T Alug sahojdwiz-4
€Ty 1Ty vy a% Ya% LTV i¥ag 1Y [iYaz 0Ty oy 44 6TY 6TV 6TV Odd H [eloL
v we e we ove LET 6€T 8€T €€t GET GET L£T 9€¢ 9€T 9€T Awe4-y
781 6.1 78T 18T €8T 08T 781 €8T [8T 68T 68T 58T €31 €81 €8T Auo sekodwz-H

(0dd) azyy343¥d 109373 34VD AN

STeE LTTe Lzee viee S6TE voze 6TZE LyTs teee | teze | 1€z | sece | ovee | evze | oves SUBld OWH 4'8H [E10L
veer 0€CT St L€TT SveT 8T LSTT 89¢T 89¢T | 89zT | /97T | €9zT | €9¢r | 69zT | ezt sue|d Ajiwed [ejoL
Lyl G/ 957 vSL Lyl 8L SwL Lyl el 62/ €L vEL 9g/ gL SeL | + ookojdw [ejo]
vveT et 9gTT 443 €0zt 807T 12T 34" 6t | veer | ceer | secr | iwer | swel | sect sue|d @akojdw3 [ejo
VLT ¥SLT 8YLT L€1T 0.1 TELT €e/T 9S/T €v/T | 0SLT | 9S/T | 9S/T | v9ZT | v9/1 | ss/t ONH 4 [e101
6.9 789 89 889 069 €69 969 0L 869 869 169 69 69 689 069 Aiwed-4
LLE z8¢ 8L€ 8/€ LL€ 8/€ vLE 18¢€ s TL€ 9/€ vLE LLE 8LE L€ | + ookoldwg
£89 069 | 989 /9 €99 099 €99 €/9 €49 189 €89 889 569 /69 889 Aluo eofodwz-3
TLYT €LVl 6LYT LLVT SLYT €LVT 98YT T6vT 6LYT I8YT | S/YT | 6LWT | 28vT | S8vl | T6vl OINH H [eoL
SvS 8rS 1SS 6vS 5SS 555 195 995 0£S 045 0LS 695 T/S 085 €85 Aiwed-H
0L€ /€ 8/€ 9/€ 0LE 0L€ L€ 99¢ €g¢ 8Ge 95¢ 09¢ 65€ LS€E 8G¢ | + eako[dwTH
LSS ZSS 0SS zss 0SS 8vS ¥SS 655 955 €55 6vS 0SS z5s 8 0SS Aluo @okoldwz-H
g34 NVF 23a AON 120 1d3as ony AINr | 3aNnr | AVA | ¥dv | dvin | 834 | Nvr | oa3a an1d OWH
120¢ 0202 NV1d

junog ueid 0202-61L02Z-Al
}sna] asueinsu| dnous Ajunoy allysdwey




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July

August
September

October

November

December

2019 - Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October

November

December

2020-Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November

December

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

weneaeaeaeseaeeeem«mmweﬁeﬁmwmmemmmwmmw%mm%ewmam

CLAIMS
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34

>>» >»>»>» > >»>>»>>»>»>>>»>>>>>>>> > > >>>> > Er > >

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
b
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00

>>»>»>» >»>» » >» >»>»>»>»>»>>»>>> > >>>>>P P> >>> P >r > >

A = Actual Info.

VARIANCE

(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81

(1,679,013.86)

(157,558.69)
185,651.60

(577,855.92)
849,127.14

(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17

(649,709.89)

(256,199.61)

(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39

(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22

(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71

(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

(300,746.87)
276,557.12

(93,069.41)

(467,867.66)

CUMULATIVE VAR.

mmmmmmmmmwe»mmen(-ﬂmmwmmmmwmmmmmmemmwmmfﬁ

1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)
399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)

E = Estimate based on some actual information




sasuadxa 22140 ‘98e1sod
winiwaJud xy Xapaln

1noAed pjsmoued|y ‘|joiAed 19N

asuadx3 auoyda|a|
9%eUJINSU| 3417

swiepd xyeue)

RETENT]

saliN

NV[ - 92uednsuj yijeaH
¥2/TT ‘||osAed 19N

994 8uNsuo) xy

Swied xyeued

RIPIRETE]

1l snoLep

6/2T ‘|104Aed 10N

233 - 9dueINnsu| [eluaQg
90BUINSU| 3]

asuadx3 auoydajal
wniwaJd ssueansuiay 22
D030 -1usy

Suipunyaud wieD Ajyuo

SO XXX
SOA XXX
oves
oves
SOA XXX
SOA XXX
oves
00gs
SOA XXX
0/ts
SOA XXX

eays ydasor

Xy 24e2IP3N anig
SIDIIMIBYD
NO3Vv

[eninip uoisog
xyeued

1Se2Wo)
924N0SJIaAT
1I90H
SIDUIMNIBYD
J0SSY 19 X04 Hg
xyeued

puS |euonen
21393418 sndeued
SIDMIMNIBYD
sujdnoJo vSJV - Idd
|eninip uoisog
UOZIIBA

Sdod

Ayjeay 15 Suy
Sdod

YET86'EVL’S

[8'70T
AT R T0)%
91'98/'91
L8'8TT
o€ty
0£'996'6
vS'6€T
€5°0¢
90°/9T'8
7S0€6'CT
7T'685°0¢
00°'€199
GECS
00°S/8T
0£'¥90°CT
vLTIST
o€ty
€T'1C
16'86€'LLT
000€2‘T
00°00€2£0'S

808§

£0SS
9054
S0SS
0SS
€0S8S
0SS

T0OSS
00sS
6675
867S

L6VS
96vS
v6rs

S67S

AIM
HOV

HOV

HOV

HOV

2JIM

0coz/1€/TT
0coz/og/ctT
0zoz/eT/CT
ozoz/se/cr
ocoz/se/ct
0coz/8z/TtT
ocoz/se/ct
ozoz/se/tt
0zoz/st/ct
ocoz/ez/Tt
0coz/1t/Tt
0z0Z/11/T1
0zoz/1T/CT
0z0Z/TT/CT
0zoz/e/ct
0z0Z/T/C1
020Z/1/TT
020Z/1/CT
0¢0Z/T/TT
020Z/1/CT
0z0Z/1/CT

/Y




ntolive

Behavioral Health Impacts Millions

The problem is big
Over 114 million Americans who have addressable behavioral O
25%

health conditions will never seek face-to-face therapy due to social

stigma, accessibility and cost.’

Learn to Live offers online, self-paced programs, providing your Engagement in Learn

employees with tools and educational resources that can be applied to Live Programs and
i Services’

to day to day life challenges.

Challenges for employers
O
e 60% of employees have reduced productivity due to stress.?
30%

e Depression is the leading cause of disability (ages 15-44).2 ) ]

e 25% of adults experience unsatisfactory sleep.4 g;“’)‘:;:s!;::::g

® Behavioral health disability claims are growing 10% annually Anxiety Measures®
and account for 30% of disability burden for employers?

e More days of work loss and impairment are caused by

behavioral health issues than chronic conditions combined.® 6><
Leain to Live can help . More Employees
Receiving Support for
Learn to Live provides online programs and self assessments for Anxiety & Depression®

employees and their family members (age 13 or older) struggling
with stress, depression, insomnia, or social anxiety. Our programs

are built on evidence-based principles of Cognitive Behavioral 94%

Therapy. Learn to Live offers:

* Personalized coaching available 24/7 of Members Would
Recommend Learn to

e Confidential, self-directed programs offering tools and Live's Programs to
educational resources Others'®

® Turnkey awareness and engagement campaigns
* Robust data analysis and utilization tracking

IKessler & Wang, 2008.

2American Psychological Association. Stress in
the workplace (2008).
Swww.adaa.org/understanding-anxiety/
depression

4Morin and Benca., Chronic insomnia.” (2010)
5Swww.workplacementalhealth.org/
Business-Case/Mental-Health-Parity/
Employer-Parity-Fact-Sheet.aspx?FT=pdf
ZInternal Learn to Live data, 2018.

&101bjg,

8 \§)
/oy % Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts is an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. ® Registered Marks of the Blue Cross and Blue

L2 Shield Association, © 2019 Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts, Inc., and Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts HMO Blue, Inc.

A A . ny S £ G ET’ WWW.LEARNTOLIVE.COM/PARTNERS. Learn to Live, Inc. is an independent company offering online tools and programs for behavioral health support, Learn to Live
is an educational program and should not be considered medical treatment. ©2019 Learn to Live, Inc.

Data represented is based on vendor calculations and actual results may vary.

< ™
R

=r




18'S8YS HOV 0c0z/ce/6 T8'S8YS 18'387S Ang 020z/9z/8

€L%ST$ HOV 020z/1€/8 €L'7STS €L'YSTS aunf 0202/62/L
98'7L9'TTS HOV 0702/1¢/8 98'7L9TTS 98'7/9°98¢S Aely 0702/L/L a3Ao|dwiy
00°0$ 61°6265 00°0$ 00°0$ 2C°966°00TS ; T°526T0TS TV'ST6'9LE$ :[e10] Juewie])
87'S8LS = 0z0T/vT/TT 8v'S8L$ 87'S8LS 139O0 070Z/07/11T
LY'8T$- = 0z0e/vT/eT LY'8TS- VA& T4 Jsqu=adas  0z0z/0z/0T
8T'TUTS = 0c0z/vT/TT 8T°7LTS 8TZLTS sn3ny 0z0z/0g/6
LLOEL'LS HOV 0z0z/Ct/6 LLOEL'LS LLOELLS Aing 0z02/92/8
9.'686'VCS HOV 0¢0z/1€/8 9L°'686'7CS 9£°686VCS aunr 0z0z/62/L
69°SLT7'89$ HOV 020T/1€/8 69°'S/7'89$ 69°SLT'EVES Aey 020z/L/L aakoldw3 .
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ T0°'908°€wS T0°908°€v$ 10°908'STES :jeao] auewie)
¥6'LECS HOV 0z0z/te/6 v6'LETS v6'LETS Ang 0z0z/92/8
¥2'200°€T$ HOV 0202/92/8 Y2°700°€TS ¥2'200°€TS aunr 0c0z/62/L
£8'995°0TS HOV 070Z/T1/8 €8°595°07$ €8'995'967S Aey 020¢/L/L  uspuadag s
00°0S 00°0$ 0005 00°0S 10°S8LESTS TO'S8LESTS 10°'S8L‘8TvS ;{30 JurwWIE)) !
L1°STTTES HOY 0z0z/ee/6 £0°STTTES LL°STTTES Aing 0202/92/8
TC'0SE'2ES HOV 0202/1€/8 TT'0S€°CES TT'0SETES aunf 020z/62/L @
LL°STTTES HOV 0207/1€/8 £1°52T°TES LL°STTTES Aey 020T/L/L N\
LL°STTTES HOV 0z07/0€/9 £L°STT'TES LLSTT'TES [dy 0z0z/12/s C
61'LSL'VTS HOV 0z0z/0€/9 6V°LSLVTS 61°/6L'667S Yoden 0202/LT/y  1uspuadaq
00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ ZT'6ET'E9S TT'6E1°€9¢S CT'6EL'8ESS :[e301 ueWIED
LT'866'91S HOV 020z/L/0T L1°866°9%S LT°866°97$ Ang 020z/92/8
TTBITLYS HOVY 020¢/92/8 TUSTTLYS TTITLYS aunrg 0z0z/62/L
v6'SS6'LYS HOV 0z0Z/T1/8 ¥6'SS6°LYS ¥6'SS6°LYS Aen 0¢0z/L/L
TE'E€TE'68$ HOV 0202/t2/9 TE'€TE'68S TEE€TE68S Jdy 0¢0e/12/s
. 8V EVL'TES HOV 020z/22/S 8Y" €V TES 8Y'EVL'90ES YIeN 020Z/L1/v asnods .
00°0$ 6£992°02T$- 00°0$ 18°T¢S TE L9 CELS VL'2eTCT9S VL 2er L88% :[e10] 1uewWIE]
18°1¢S T8'1C$ 18'TCS 1aqWsAON  0Z0Z/0€/TT
9€'20€TCTS- = 0z0Z/v1/TT 9€'20€'CTTS- 9€'70€2LTS- lsqu=idss  0z0z/1Z/0T
16'S€0'TS - 0202/¥1/CT 16°S€0°CS £6°S€0TS sn3ny 020z/0¢/6
YE'6LE'SS HOV 0zoz/ce/6 VE'6LE'SS E'6LESS Anp 0202/92/8
1S20LYT$ HOV 0z0z/T€/8 TS'L0LVTS TS L0LYTS aunr 0z02/62/L
78'080°L¥$ HOV 0202/11/8 #8°080°L¥S 78°080°2tS Aein 0z0z/L/L
06'S099T$ HOV 0z0¢/ve/9 06°509°9T$ 06°'509°9TS Judy 0z0Z/12/S
68'61£'G8$ HOV 0z0t/ee/s 68°617£'58% 68°6v£'G8S Yaen 0z0T/L1/y
Y8EVC'EISS HOV __ 0zoe/ez/s Y8'EFC'E95S 78'ET'8ERS Aenigad  0z0z/6/v  uepuadag .
00°0% 100°0$ 00°0S 000 Ty LL99TS Tv'vLL99TS W vLL IS , :[e10] JUBWIE])
W9 TS HOV 0z0t/ee/6 9775 79'77STS Ainr 0202/92/8
0T'€8Y'LY$ HOV 0207/1€/8 0T €8Y"LYS OT"€8%L¥S aunf 0zoz/6/L
Ov'8TLYYS HOV 0z0z/vT/9 Ov'8TLYYS Ov'8TLvvS Judy 0z02/12/S
LELTY'EYS HOV 0coz/ce/s LELIBEVS LELIB'EVS e 020e/LT/Y
£6'0T2'87$ HOV 0202/22/S £6°0T7'8CS €6'0TZ'€0ES Asenige4 0202/6/% asnods .
sjlel@q AopLuo) ucw:;mn_ BE7Ye) pepuad ang junowy PoAIDIY JUnowy # I3YD pPIAIRIRY |leq ku.mwzcwy_ peji |1e1eg YIuo pP?3jl4 ®3eqQ uoneey juewied
/ paiuaq uoday
AINO SYIGINIA QIAIVN - 00°000°00%$ :10pLII0D) Auedwioy dnoig syimuwy vy Ysiien uyor - xo4 'y'g :30e3u0) Aoy
YIN‘SEDE Wdl Auedwio) sdue.INSU| 941 JBQURD tIBLIIRD)
YZ/TT SWIS) Penuo) SR HIARDSG ST IS 0702/0€/9 - 6107/T/L :poliad Adijod
00°000°G£TS :9|qizonpaq dyydads ) 1sni1 svueinsu| dnoup Auno) auysdwey :awen dnoug
ssory doig

| Lodoy JusuissInquisy Wikl ssoy dois




‘BIEp JOJelsiUlWpE Ul SIo.J2 Jo S9lDeInadBLy| loj s[gisi~

020¢ +2quianopn ysnouyy pie-

'S "siojeasiuupe ue|d Woly paasaal elep 4o Adenooe ay uodn paseq siSfig Aq pajiodau elep swiep [y .,

00'0$ TL'90508$ 00°03 £8°2% 8€'S08ZLS C6'PTE'ESTS Z6°vTE'8ZrS :[e10] Jueturey
€87S £8'CS €8S J3qWIRAON  0202/0€/2T
85'57$ HOV  0Z0Z/0t/CT 85'GTS 85°57S 124010 020Z/0Z/1T
0202/6T/T1 VE'68S HOV  0202/0T/CT YE'68S €685 Jequeidas  0zoz/0z/0T
1311183 0] S31doD 99°ELS- s HOY  0zoz/0t/cT 9S'€LS$- 99°€/8- 1snsny 020t/82/6
li1q paisanba £T°085'08% ¥'809'89% HOV  0zoz/ot/eT TL'88T'6¥TS TL°88T'6YTS At 0202/92/38
papiwgns 20'Z80%$ HOV  0z0z/ot/ct 70'Z80'vS T0°'780'6LTS auny 070z/€/8  uspuedag
00°0$ Sr'1S6°€5S 00°0$ ET°'T6TS 00'0$ 85'ZVT PSS 85'TVI'67ES :|e30] JuBWIIE])
€T'I6TS ET16TS ET'T6TS JBqWIAON  0207/0€/ZT
£8'808T$ = 0z0z/vT/TT £8'808'2S £8'808'7$ 439010 0Z0Z/0T/1T
0202/61/7T 00'050°2S = 0z0¢/¥t/2tT 00'050'2$ 00°050'7$ Jequidas  0zoz/oz/0T
1311183 07 59102 617°99TS = 0z0T/v1/TT 67'991S 67°99T$ sndny 0z02/82/6
1liq pasanbai 62'916'9% - 020¢/v1/TT 62'916'9$ 62'916'9S Air 020z/92/8
paniwgns 08'600'2vS = 0z0z/vT/TT 08'600°2¥S 08'600'21€S sunf 0207/¢/8  uspuadag
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ §9°£92°ST$ §9'£92'STS §9'£92°062$ :[e301 JuRWiEy s
OV ELTTTS HOV 0z0z/z/6 Ov'€LTTTS OV €LT'ITS A 0702/9¢/8
STT60'7S HOV 0z0z/ee/6 STY60'rS ST¥60'6/28 aunr 020z/€/8 asnods
00°0$ '62T6TS- 00°'0$ 00°0$ 1£°099°62$ 68°0£S0T$ 68'0£5'682$ ‘[e30 L Juelife)y” TR
Tr'6eT'6TS- = 020z/vT/eT 62T 6TS- 6CT'6TS- 390100 070Z/07/T1
€S'TZTETS HOV 0zoz/ze/6 ESTZTETS €S TCT'ETS Aing 0z0z/9t/8
8L'8E59TS Hov 0z0z/z2/6 8/°8ES9TS 8L'8EST6CS aunf 0z0z/€e/8 asnods
00°0$ 00°0% TvSLS 00°0$ ES'THO6STS S6°S6L°65TS S6'S6LYEPS ‘[e10] JuBLlIIRD
0202/6T/1T 88'ESTS HOV  0zoz/st/et 88'€STS 88'€STS sngny 0z0z/82/6
JaLiled o] saidod ET'ELTS HOV  0Ocoz/st/eT ET'ELTS ET'ELTS Ang 020z/97/8
I11q pa3sanbau 67°0€TS HOV  020Z/81/71 6b°0€TS 617°0€T$ aung 020z/62/L
pajywigns YSLS €0'785'8ST$ HOV _ 0zoz/st/ct Si'8EE6STS St'8EETEYS Aeny 020Z/L/L asnodg !
00°0S 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ OV €Th 2T O ETV'TTS Ov' €T (82$ {|e3o] Juewie) e

Pl

L




'0202/02/1 1L Uo paydune| sem d4y ayl «

‘pasedwod aie spiq

Pe1IWQgNs 8yl Yoiym Jsulebe 1sedsioy Jesh-¢ e 1osfoid 0} ‘Ayjeidads pue Dususn
‘puesg ‘uonesyisse|d bnip Aq paijdde siem si01oe) pUBIY UOHEZIIIN PUB 1SOT) &

‘Y €LS$ Jo puads bniQg |enuue ue yum
0202/0€/60 - 61L02/L0/0L polad swiy Y3 104 BIRP Swied papiroid sem SUSANIL &

'SIquisw pajjolus ggL'e pue saskojdws pajjoius 928'c Uo paseq ale sjesodoid «

Isni] 9dueansu] dnoun L3uno) asysdwey jo jjeysq uo (44y) |esodoud
10} 1s3NbaJ B UBYSIUILIPE 0} SA}RIOSSY 7@ XO4 “Y'g Aq pabebus usaq sey suaAnl] «

punoibopg jual|d




Z punoy youne &

UOIIRUIWID JOPUBA &
swal buipuelsino «
sdeis xeN

sda}g IxaN

12/1/L ajeq eis uejd
12/1/v auljpeaq piemy|
d44 1504
0202/92/T BuleaIN SHNSaY ¢ punoy

D ¢ punoy

T202/CT/T 950|D Z punoy

120Z/S0/T youney ¢ punoy
; Z punoy

1202/S0/T Sunas sHNS3Y T punoy

D0 T punoy

0Z/91/CT 3S0D T punoy|

0¢/se/tT auljpesq UoieAu| pig

0z/0z/TT youneq T punoy
T punoy

uoneJnsyuo) d4y

0z/81/1T el1ep [|e jo 1d130ay

02/€1/0T 118D Hoyon

uoneinsiyuo) Paloid

21eqg

aseyd

Suljawii] 13[01d anileus|




THE TRUSTEES OF HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP PLAN # 00437465

Renewal Premiums At-a-Glance

KEY POINTS OF INFORMATION REGARDING PLAN PRICING

o Product-specific rates shown in this package have been determined based on a number of factors,
including employee age and gender, group location, changes in group size and claims experience
(when applicable)

Good News! Some of your plan rates have a rate guarantee and/or rate cap. When a
guarantee/cap applies, it will be indicated in the product rating areas within this package.
Guarantee and Caps are contingent upon the group contract not being amended to change eligibility,
benefits, or to add a subsidiary or affiliate location. Also, the number of insured employees may not
increase or decrease by more than 10% from the number of employees enrolled in the coverage.

EMPLOYEE-PAID VOLUNTARY COVERAGE

Current Annual Renewal Annual % Change

Coverage

Voluntary Dental $1,656,977 $1,507,863 -9.0%

Guardian Life Insurance Company of America =




Renewal Rates At-a-Glance

THE TRUSTEES OF HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE

GROUP PLAN # 00437465

This plan is currently offered for Insurance Class 1

Good news ! There is a 3 year rate guarantee on this plan
VOLUNTARY DENTAL PLAN RATES - PPO WC

CURRENT RENEWAL
Tier Enrolled Monthly Annual Monthly Annual
Employees Rate Premium Rate Premium
EE 392 $28.86 $135,757 $26.26 $123 527
EE + 1 265 $56.94 $181,069 $51.82 $164,788
FAMILY 223 $106.42 $284,780 $96.84 $259,144
TOTAL 880 $601,607 $547,458

This plan is currently offered for Insurance Class 1

Good news ! There is a 3 year rate guarantee on this plan
VOLUNTARY DENTAL PLAN RATES - PPO 2Z

CURRENT RENEWAL

Tier Enrolled Monthly Annual Monthly Annual
Employees Rate Premium Rate Premium

EE 382 $52.36 $208,602 $47.65 $189,838
EE +1 318 $99.38 $379,234 $90.44 $345,119
FAMILY 147 $153.86 $271,409 $140.01 $246,978
TOTAL 797 $859,245 $781,934

Guardian Life Insurance Company of America )
)




THE TRUSTEES OF HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE
GROUP PLAN # 00437465

Renewal Rates At-a-Glance

This plan is currently offered for Insurance Class 1

Good news ! There is a 3 year rate guarantee on this plan

VOLUNTARY DENTAL PLAN RATES - NAP PX

CURRENT RENEWAL
Tier Enrolled Monthly Annual Monthly Annual
Employees Rate Premium Rate Premium
EE 96 $28.34 $32,648 $25.79 $29,710
FAMILY 168 $81.09 $163,477 $73.79 $148,761
TOTAL 264 $196,125 $178,471
Guardian Life Insurance Company of America TN




ves‘veL'lz  $

v68'vEL LT S

5€9220'6 S

evL'60LLE  $

EV/'60LTE S

16871601 S

€/€°S80°T S €/€'S80°T S

0%5'89/ 0v5'892

061'8.C 061'8/C

€v9'8¢ 798¢

T9TLE6 L S 8156786 S

SSY1/9°S SSY'119'S

208y 08 vy 'y

(z69°€12°7) (6€L262)

£69'8C

67S°LSL'9€ S ¥€9'v29 Ty S

STY'TL9E STT99°T

LTT'62T'VT T96°2SL8¢

£88°956'8 8¥Z'602°CT
020z2/0€/9 30 sv 0202/0€/2T J0 sy

paupneun paupneun

BIEP POjEWNST

Sjossy JoN |ejol
pajoLsaiun

sjossy 19N

sanIiqel [ejoL
SeNlIgel JUSLINOUON [ejo L

=xANlIGEIT UOISUBH JoN

xx UONEDIGO 34O 1N
xxxS80USSOE pajesuadwon) paniooy
Saljljiqel] JUaJINJdUoN

sanjiqer jJualing [ejoL

«<(dNgI) 8|gehed swied paniooy

sysoda Jaquiajp

3|geAleoay/s|geled Juswaes swieln

8|gefed [HODd 40 soueINsSUIayY [BUOIISURI| YOV
s|gqefed wniwald g Wed aiedipapy

juaing

sapIiqer]

sjessy |ejo|

spun4 JeyjQ wo.4 eng
3|qeAI908] SIUN0DJE JSqIS
SJUBLLISSAU|

SJUSLUISBAUI W) LOYS puB yses
wauny

sjessy

SJ9SSY JON JO JUSWIBIE]S

}sni] doueinsu] dnois Ajunon asiysdwiey

"

SO




1/15/2021 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts Message View

July 2021 Medical Renewal

joes@hcgit.org

July 2021 Medical Renewal
Received: Jan 14, 2021 5:47 PM
Expires: Apr 14, 2021 4:47 PM
From: heidi.fountain@bcbsma.com
To: joes@hcgit.org
Cc:
Subject: July 2021 Medical Renewal

Attachments: HCGIT_Medical Renewal_2021.pdf, 2021 Renewal _HCGIT_Client.pdf, image001.png

Joe, attached is the July 2021 medical renewal for Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust.

In appreciation of the Trust's partnership we will not be increasing the Trust's medical CPC (cost per contract) for July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022. Thank you for your
business and continued partnership.

I wanted to make sure you had the renewal by the end of the day today. You'll notice on the attached rating exhibit there is a CPC increase reflected. | will have the
exhibit updated and resent to you tomorrow. Page 8 of the PDF medical renewal package has the correct, no increase, CPC rate.

Medical renewal is calling for a 5.9% increase to expected claims rates. Please keep in mind our underwriter’s current expected claims rates differ from the
rates HCGIT uses.

HMO medical trend is 6.29%.

Pharmacy trend is 12.03%.

Renewal includes a 7.7% non-recurring pandemic factor applied to the most recent period.

Medical CPC (cost per contract) is not increasing.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to set up a call to review the renewal.

Thank you.

Best,

Heidi

Heidi Fountain
Account Executive
T: (617) 246-3002

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts

This message was secured by Zix Corp ©.
To reach ZixCorp, go to: http.//www.zixcorp.com/info/zixmail

This message was secured by Zix ® .

ZixCorp is an independent company that provides email encryption services on behalf of Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts.

https://mysecureemailportal.com/s/messageserviet?tz=300 112




Network Blue NE

SELF-FUNDED RATE EXHIBIT

Rate
Individual $689.22
Expected Claims 2 Party $1,605.21
Family $1,990.10
Composite Cost per Contract Composite $51.41
Individual $714.76
Recommended Working Rates | 2 Party $1,664.69
Family $2,063.84
Level Monthly Deposit $4,703,900
Blue Care Elect Preferred
Rate
Individual $746.53
Expected Claims
Family $2,044.65
Composite Cost per Contract Composite $55.87
Individual $775.24
Recommended Working Rates
Family $2,123.28
Level Monthly Deposit $1,018,000

25)

MASSACHUSETTS




HMO - Single
HMO +1
HMO - Family

PPO -Single
PPO - Family

BCBS Trust
Working Rate Current Rate
S 714.76 S 633.26
S 1,664.69 S 1,474.70
S 2,063.84 S 1,817.88
S 775.24 S 729.84
S 2,123.28 S 1,993.26

2022
Proposed
Trust
Rate

v U Wn

W N

620.60
1,445.20
1,781.52

715.24
1,953.40




